

**Peggy Swearingen, CPA, ABV, CFF**

Principal

Peggy Swearingen is a Principal at Torrey Partners with over 25 years of experience in marital dissolution matters. She provides forensic and accounting services including business valuation, determination of income for support, marital lifestyle analysis, tracing of assets, apportionment, and analyzing reimbursements and credits. Ms. Swearingen has assisted in mediation and has testified as an expert in both deposition and trial. In addition, Ms. Swearingen has been appointed a Code §730 expert in numerous matters.

Ms. Swearingen is a Certified Public Accountant licensed in California and is Accredited in Business Valuation and Certified in Financial Forensics by the American Institute of Certified Public Accounts.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2016 to present	<b>Torrey Partners</b>	Principal
1988 to 2015	<b>Brodshatzer, Wallace, Spoon &amp; Yip, APC</b>	
1986 to 1988	<b>Lang &amp; Associates</b>	
1984 to 1985	<b>Molitore, Gerbert, Rusth &amp; Company</b>	

**EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Science in Accounting**, University of Oregon, 1983

**CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES**

Certified Public Accountant, California  
Accredited in Business Valuation  
Certified in Financial Forensics

**MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants  
The Forensic and Valuation Services Section of the AICPA  
California Society of Certified Public Accountants

**TEACHING**

MCLE instructor for various law firms and seminars